
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 

1

AGENDA 

The meeting will be held in person at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center, 
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California and via virtual teleconference. 

Anyone interested may attend in person, by phone [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access 
Code: 251566821], or virtually https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/251566821. 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the board on any matter not on 
the agenda. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. 

All statements requiring a response will be referred to staff for further action.  In most cases, state law will 
prohibit the board from making any decisions with respect to a matter not listed on the agenda. 

3. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley
Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of
Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

4. MINUTES & BILLS

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF AUGUST 16, 2023

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF AUGUST 2, 2023

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

A. THE FORUM HOA

6. MEETINGS

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT TECHNICAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2023

B. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT ADVISORY
COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2023



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 
 

 2

7.  REPORTS 

A. CUPERTINO FALL/FUN FESTIVAL HELD SEPTEMBER 9, 2023 AT MEMORIAL PARK, 
CUPERTINO 

B. SANTA CLARA CONTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 

C. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT TECHNICAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 

D. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE (TPAC) HELD ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 

E. CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR SEWER SYSTEM EXCELLENCE (CASSE) GENERAL 
MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 IN SACRAMENTO, CA 

8.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. LOAN PAYOFF 

B. DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 

9.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. REQUEST TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 1314 

B. FORUM ODOR CONTROL PLAN 

C. REQUEST TO ATTEND THE CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 2023 BOARD 
SECRETARY/CLERK CONFERENCE TO BE HELD NOVEMBER 6-8, 2023 IN MONTEREY, CA 

10.  STAFF REPORT  

A. PEAK FLOW MODEL 

B. PUMPKIN FIESTA STORM DRAIN PROJECT 

C. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

D. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE SUMMARY REPORT 

11.  CALENDAR ITEMS 

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,  
OCTOBER 4, 2023 

12.  ADJOURNMENT 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 August 16, 2023 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino.  

1. ROLL CALL:

President Kwok called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call 
was taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Patrick S. Kwok, Taghi S. Saadati, David A. Doyle, and William A. 
Bosworth. 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, and Counsel Marc Hynes. 

District Consultant: Richard K. Tanaka  

Public: None 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were none. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

President Kwok adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:05 p.m. Manager Porter 
was excused from the closed session. 

Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of 
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley 
Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of 
San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.  

Board action: There was no reportable action. 

President Kwok adjourned the closed session at 7:10 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. 
District Manager Porter rejoined the regular meeting. 

4. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0, the minutes of
the regular meeting held on Wednesday, August 6, 2023, were approved as written.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, July 19, 2023 are to be Noted & Filed.

C. The Board reviewed July payable warrants and financial statements. The Board requested that staff
give regular updates on special projects, and look at PG&E bills for pump stations. On a motion by
Director Saadati, seconded by Director Doyle, by a vote of 5-0-0, the financial statements and
payment of bills for July were approved as written.

D. The Board members will submit their August timesheets to Manager Porter.

Item 4.A.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 August 16, 2023 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 

There was none. 

6. MEETINGS: 

A. Manager Porter plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held Monday, September 11, 2023. 

B. It is to be determined who, if anyone, will attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara 
Treatment Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held on Thursday, September 24, 2023. 

7. REPORTS: 

A. Director Chen reported on the CSRMA training held August 9, 2023 in San Diego, CA. Topics 
included digitizing maps, and drone/sensors to replace smoke testing. Director Saadati reported on 
Smartcover. 

B. The Board reported on the CASA 68th Annual Conference held August 9-11, 2023 in San Diego, Ca. 
President Kwok reported on emergency drills.  

1. Director Chen reported on the CSRMA Board of Directors meeting. 

2. Counsel Hynes reported on the attorney’s meeting. A topic of interest included AB1023, an ADU 
Legislation to keep provisions for payments to sanitary districts. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. The Board discussed the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) warrant pertaining to share 
of costs. 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. The Board reviewed the Fifth Amendment to Hunton Andrews Legal Services Agreement. On a 
motion by Director Chen, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved the 
amendment. 

B. The Board reviewed the Draft Annual Report. Staff is to make edits and changes and bring 2nd draft 
back to the Board. 

10. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on Future Development Projects. 
  

B. Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance summary report. 
 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 August 16, 2023 
 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

A. The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, September 6, 2023. 
Directors Chen and Doyle will be absent. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:46 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

 

_________________________________    _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2023 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 2 August 2, 2023 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino.  

1. ROLL CALL:

President Kwok called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call 
was taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Patrick S. Kwok, Taghi S. Saadati, David A. Doyle, and William A. 
Bosworth. 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, and Counsel Marc Hynes. 

District Consultant: Richard K. Tanaka  

Public: None 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were none. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

President Kwok adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:01 p.m. Manager Porter 
was excused from the closed session. 

Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of 
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley 
Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of 
San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.  

Board action: There was no reportable action. 

President Kwok adjourned the closed session at 7:13 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. 
District Manager Porter rejoined the regular meeting. 

4. MINUTES:

A. On a motion by Director Chen, seconded by Director Doyle, by a vote of 4-0-1, the minutes of the
regular meeting held on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, were approved as written. Director Bosworth
abstained as he was on excused absence from the meeting.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, June 21, 2023, are to be Noted & Filed.

Item 4.B.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2023 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 2 of 2 August 2, 2023 

5. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. The Board reviewed an email from Empower regarding Secure Invoice and Change of Contacts. It is
to be Noted & Filed.

6. MEETINGS:

A. Manager Porter plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held Monday, August 7, 2023.

B. President Kwok plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held on Thursday, August 10, 2023.

C. Board members and Staff plan to attend the CASA 68th Annual Conference and CSRMA training to
be held August 9-11, 2023 in San Diego, CA.

7. REPORTS:

There were none. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. The Board discussed the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) warrant pertaining to share
of costs. Staff is to investigate the necessity of membership.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

There was none. 

10. STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter reported on Future Development Projects.

B. Manager Porter reported on the Wolf Road/280 Sewer Relocation project.

11. CALENDAR ITEMS:

A. The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, August 16, 2023.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:59 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________ _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board 



Sheet 1 of 2

Account 
Number

BUDGET Prior Expenses Amount Payable
Total To Date 

Expenses
Remaining Balance Comments

0.00 AUG SERVICES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Loan Payments 41000 $1,200,063 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,062.50 0.0% None to date
Directors Fees 41030 $38,000 $1,132.99 $4,915.17 $6,048.16 $31,951.84 15.9% On Target
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel 41060 $4,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.0% None to date
Insurance 41060 $170,000 $11,888.17 $1,185.19 $13,073.36 $156,926.64 7.7% Dooley Insurance
Memberships 41080 $57,000 $16,228.08 $910.00 $17,138.08 $39,861.92 30.1% CWEA; Notary for Admin Staff (Frankie)
Office Rent 41090 $4,800 $400.00 $400.00 $800.00 $4,000.00 16.7% On Target
Operating Expenses 41100 $3,000 $400.00 $1,103.32 $1,503.32 $1,496.68 50.1% Empower Retirement Plan Admin Fees (BOD);  Public Outreach - Fall Festival Handouts 

41100-1 $6,000 $473.46 $257.91 $731.37 $5,268.63 12.2% Credit Card Processing Fees - August
Contractual Services:

Outfall Maintenance 41113 $180,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 0.0% None to date
T.P. Oper. & Maint. 41114 $7,241,534 $1,810,383.50 $0.00 $1,810,383.50 $5,431,150.50 25.0% None this month

Professional Services:
Management Services 41121 $575,000 $29,303.50 $40,443.43 $69,746.93 $505,253.07 12.1% On Target
SSMP Certification and Implementation 41121 $50,000 $8,440.92 $4,765.58 $13,206.50 $36,793.50 26.4% New Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Implementation
Engineering Services 41122 $1,400,000 $119,051.06 $137,170.83 $256,221.89 $1,143,778.11 18.3% On Target
Peak Flow Reduction 41122-1 $200,000 $30,130.69 $20,622.67 $50,753.36 $149,246.64 25.4% Flow model calibration;  Akel Engineering
Plan Ckg. & Insp. 41123 $300,000 $12,772.75 $11,190.78 $23,963.53 $276,036.47 8.0% On Target
Legal - Consultant Services 41124 $18,000 $2,500.00 $2,300.00 $4,800.00 $13,200.00 26.7% Richard Tanaka - Consulting Services for August 2023
Legal - District Counsel 41124 $60,000 $4,470.00 $1,134.00 $5,604.00 $54,396.00 9.3% District Counsel - Legal Services for July-August 2023
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD 
Advance Pay) 41124 $1,404,000 $375,357.75 $0.00 $375,357.75 $1,028,642.25 26.7% None this month
Legal - Common Interest Group (CuSD 
Share) 41124 $396,000 $105,870.13 $0.00 $105,870.13 $290,129.87 26.7% None this month

 Audit 41125 $13,800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,800.00 0.0% None this month
Printing & Publications 41130 $32,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,000.00 0.0% None this month
Repair and Maintenance $4,185,000

Repairs 41150 $200,000 $10,100.22 $72,930.74 $83,030.96 $116,969.04 41.5% Repairs on North De Anza Blvd. and Echo Hill Ct. 

Maintenance 41151 $3,985,000 $314,430.73 $336,089.81 $650,520.54 $3,334,479.46 16.3% On target

Travel & Meetings Staff 41170 $15,000 $300.00 $3,550.71 $3,850.71 $11,149.29 25.7% CASA Travel Expense Reimbursements - M. Hynes, R. Woodhouse, B. Porter

Travel & Meetings BOD 41170 $18,000 $2,700.00 $2,907.54 $5,607.54 $12,392.46 31.2% CASA Travel Expense Reimbursements - A. Chen, P. Kwok; T. Saadati
Utilities 41190 $70,000 $6,951.38 $7,512.28 $14,463.66 $55,536.34 20.7% On target; electricity and water at pump stations

Refunds & Reimbursements:

Miscellaneous 41201 $50,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.0% None to date
Connection Fees 41202 $2,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection 41203 $3,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.0% None to date

Emergency Funds 48000 $250,000 $3,317.15 $4,812.59 $8,129.74 $241,870.26 3.3% District Staff - Stoppage Response
Consolidated Election 48001 $0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0% None this fiscal year

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $17,946,197 $2,866,602.48 $654,202.55 $3,520,805.03 $14,425,391.47 19.6%

CAPITAL EXPENSES
District Sewer Capital & Support 46041 $1,250,000 $22,828.02 $32,898.92 $55,726.94 1,194,273.06            4.5% Significant Defect Repair Project;  Pump Station Assessment Project
District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA 46041 $4,200,000 $986,074.63 $1,845,364.80 $2,831,439.43 1,368,560.57            67.4% $95.3K from District Staff;  $1.75M from outside vendors
Treatment Plant Capital 46042 $3,379,003 $783,256.00 $0.00 $783,256.00 2,595,747.00            23.2% None this month
Outfall Capital 46042 $200,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 200,000.00 0.0% None to date
District Equipment 46043 $150,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 150,000.00 0.0% None to date
Replacement Fund 46044 $300,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 300,000.00 0.0%

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES $9,479,003 $1,792,158.65 $1,878,263.72 $3,670,422.37 $5,808,580.63 38.7%

TOTAL EXPENSES $27,425,200 $4,658,761.13 $2,532,466.27 $7,191,227.40 $20,233,972.10 26.2% p ( )

Operating Expenses - Credit Card Transaction 
Fees

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT

Account Name % Expended 
To Date

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH AUGUST 2023
2nd Month of Operations (16% into FY Operations)

Item 4.C.



Sheet 2 of 2

Account Name
Account 
Number

BUDGET Prior Receipts
Current Month 

Receipts
Total Amount 

Received
% Earned To Date Comments

Aug Receipts

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges

Handbilling 31010 $480,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $480,160.00 0.0% None to date
Tax Roll 31010 $19,632,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,632,750.00 0.0% None to date

Permit Fees 31020 $100,000.00 $16,384.00 $6,082.31 $22,466.31 $77,533.69 22.5% Seventeen payments received this month; Thirty-four payments received to date
Connection Fees 31031 $600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 0.0% None to date
Capacity Fees 31032 $450,000.00 $2,712.00 $0.00 $2,712.00 $447,288.00 0.6% One payment received this month; One payment received to date
Pump Zone Fees 31033 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection Fees 31040 $300,000.00 $7,700.00 $7,900.00 $15,600.00 $284,400.00 5.2% Twenty payments received this month;  Thirty-eight payments received to date
Annexation 32010 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.0% None to date
Interest 32050 $200,000.00 $0.00 $114,066.84 $114,066.84 $85,933.16 57.0% FY2022-2023 4th Quarter
City of San Jose Credit(s) 32091 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.0% None to date

32092.1 $1,404,000.00 $937,253.41 $1,876,761.63 $2,814,015.04 ($1,410,015.04) 200.4% Payments received from WVSD, BSD, CSD2-3, and City of Milpitas (for May & June billings)

32902.2 $28,000.00 $19,127.62 $37,535.24 $56,662.86 ($28,662.86) 202.4% Payments received from WVSD, BSD, CSD2-3, and City of Milpitas (for May & June billings)
Refunds/Reimbursements - Misc. 32091 $10,000.00 $142.05 $142.05 $284.10 $9,715.90 2.8% Payment for District Lateral Loan Program - 850 East Estates Dr, Cupertino
Refunds/Reimbursements - VTA 46041 $4,200,000.00 $1,005,865.43 $460,231.88 $1,466,097.31 $2,733,902.69 34.9% Payment from VTA for July billing (Inv. 23-106)
Lateral Construction 32093 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $27,942,410.00 $1,989,184.51 $2,502,719.95 $4,491,904.46 $23,450,505.54 16.08%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Reserve Account

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $27,942,410.00 $1,989,184.51 $2,502,719.95 $4,491,904.46 $23,450,505.54 16.08%

CASH ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Date Operating Fund
Replacement 

Fund
Comingled 

Fund
Cal Bank 

Trust Acct
Loan Balance 
with interest * Net Cash

July 31, 2023 $14,509,668.38 $3,900,000.00 10,609,668.38$ $691,180.19 $810,984.12 $16,011,832.68
August 31, 2023 $14,864,331.97 $3,900,000.00 10,964,331.97$ $703,447.48 $812,362.81 $16,380,142.26

FOR CAL BANK SUMMARY, SEE ATTACHED DETAIL.

Legal - Common Interest Group 
(Tributaries)
Legal - Common Interest Group (2% 
Admin Fees)

Remaining 
Balance to 

Collect

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH AUGUST 2023

2nd Month of Operations (16% into FY Operations)
FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

REVENUE SUMMARY REPORT



Total Interest 
Earned or Refund 

Received from CSJ

Interest or Refund 
Prorated to Loan 

Balance
Loan Balance 

w/Interest

Interest or Refund 
Prorated to $600K 
District Savings

District Portion of 
Savings Balance

Total Savings 
balance

Checking Acct 
Balance (Credit 
Card Payments 

Received) TOTAL AT CALBANK

No. Payee Date Check Amount $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00
1001 San Jose 10/16/19 $2,180,309.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00
1002 San Jose 10/16/19 $29,515.44 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56
1003 Tesco 11/20/19 $17,707.00 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56
1004 Shape 11/20/19 $108,814.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78
1005 Tesco 12/18/19 $169,018.00 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78
1006 Con Quest 12/18/19 $385,242.58 $30,683.35 $30,683.35 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55
1007 San Jose 01/15/20 $6,966,355.00 $173,721.55 $173,721.55 $173,721.55

Interest through 3/31/20 $6,823.36 $6,823.36 $180,544.91 $180,544.91 $180,544.91
Deposit 04/16/20 $180,544.91 $600,000.00 $780,544.91 $2,996.28 $783,541.19
Balance as of 5/30/2020 $179.37 $41.50 $180,586.41 $137.87 $600,137.87 $780,724.28 $5,744.81 $786,469.09
Balance as of 6/30/2020 $197.98 $45.80 $180,632.21 $152.18 $600,290.05 $780,922.26 $31,953.57 $812,875.83
Balance as of 7/31/2020 $191.84 $44.37 $180,676.58 $147.47 $600,437.52 $781,114.10 $37,732.75 $818,846.85
Balance as of 8/31/2020 $154.53 $35.74 $180,712.33 $118.79 $600,556.30 $781,268.63 $48,220.05 $829,488.68
Balance as of 9/30/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,718.25 $19.69 $600,576.00 $781,294.25 $56,059.22 $837,353.47
Balance as of 10/31/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,724.18 $19.69 $600,595.69 $781,319.87 $67,713.45 $849,033.32
Balance as of 11/30/2020 $26.47 $6.12 $180,730.30 $20.35 $600,616.04 $781,346.34 $80,097.89 $861,444.23
Balance as of 12/31/2020 $26.47 $6.12 $180,736.42 $20.35 $600,636.39 $781,372.81 $89,436.48 $870,809.29
Balance as of 1/31/2021 $24.83 $5.74 $180,742.17 $19.09 $600,655.47 $781,397.64 $99,672.14 $881,069.78
Balance as of 2/28/2021 $23.98 $5.55 $180,747.71 $18.43 $600,673.91 $781,421.62 $108,211.86 $889,633.48
Balance as of 3/31/2021 $28.26 $6.54 $180,754.25 $21.72 $600,695.63 $781,449.88 $121,953.35 $903,403.23
Balance as of 4/30/2021 $22.27 $5.15 $180,759.40 $17.12 $600,712.75 $781,472.15 $135,672.77 $917,144.92
Balance as of 5/31/2021 $11.99 $2.77 $180,762.18 $9.22 $600,721.96 $781,484.14 $153,926.10 $935,410.24
Deposit - CSJ Refund 06/22/21 $1,415,647.00 $926,889.61 $1,107,651.79 $488,757.39 $1,089,479.35 $2,197,131.14
Balance as of 6/30/2021 $20.34 $10.25 $1,107,662.04 $10.09 $1,089,489.44 $2,197,151.48 $168,561.21 $2,365,712.69
1008 Voided - CSJ 07/15/21

Balance as of 7/31/2021 $36.12 $18.21 $1,107,680.25 $17.91 $1,089,507.35 $2,197,187.60 $190,143.43 $2,387,331.03
Balance as of 8/31/2021 $38.53 $19.42 $1,107,699.67 $19.11 $1,089,526.46 $2,197,226.13 $200,919.93 $2,398,146.06
Balance as of 9/30/2021 $36.12 $18.21 $1,107,717.88 $17.91 $1,089,544.37 $2,197,262.25 $215,257.91 $2,412,520.16
1009 Co-Mingled Fund 10/20/21 $690,453.00 ($480,000.00) ($480,000.00) ($210,453.00)
1010 C2R Engineering 10/20/21 $49,030.00 ($49,030.00)

Balance as of 10/20/2021 $1,058,687.88 $609,544.37 $1,668,232.25 $4,804.91 $1,673,037.16
Balance as of 10/31/2021 $31.44 $19.95 $1,058,707.83 $11.49 $609,555.86 $1,668,263.69 $25,242.07 $1,693,505.76
Balance as of 11/30/2021 $29.25 $18.56 $1,058,726.40 $10.69 $609,566.54 $1,668,292.94 $38,319.76 $1,706,612.70
Balance as of 12/31/2021 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,744.38 $10.35 $609,576.90 $1,668,321.28 $55,958.38 $1,724,279.66
Balance as of 1/31/2022 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,762.37 $10.35 $609,587.25 $1,668,349.62 $65,691.28 $1,734,040.90
Balance as of 2/28/2022 $25.60 $16.25 $1,058,778.61 $9.35 $609,596.61 $1,668,375.22 $85,965.01 $1,754,340.23
Balance as of 3/31/2022 $28.34 $17.99 $1,058,796.60 $10.35 $609,606.96 $1,668,403.56 $106,346.21 $1,774,749.77
Balance as of 4/30/2022 $26.51 $16.82 $1,058,813.42 $9.69 $609,616.65 $1,668,430.07 $119,004.80 $1,787,434.87
Balance as of 5/31/2022 $29.25 $18.56 $1,058,831.98 $10.69 $609,627.34 $1,668,459.32 $132,240.88 $1,800,700.20
Balance as of 6/30/2022 $43.43 $27.56 $1,058,859.55 $15.87 $609,643.20 $1,668,502.75 $152,439.62 $1,820,942.37
Balance as of 7/31/2022 $100.11 $63.53 $1,058,923.08 $36.58 $609,679.78 $1,668,602.86 $160,603.56 $1,829,206.42
Balance as of 8/31/2022 $226.30 $143.61 $1,059,066.69 $82.69 $609,762.47 $1,668,829.16 $177,243.27 $1,846,072.43
Balance as of 9/30/2022 $205.76 $130.58 $1,059,197.27 $75.18 $609,837.65 $1,669,034.92 $191,995.18 $1,861,030.10
Balance as of 10/31/2022 $212.64 $134.94 $1,059,332.22 $77.70 $609,915.34 $1,669,247.56 $206,913.12 $1,876,160.68
1011 C2R Engineering, Inc. 11/16/22 $54,058.43 ($54,058.43)

Balance as of 11/30/2022 $205.81 $130.61 $1,059,462.83 $75.20 $609,990.54 $1,669,453.37 $161,065.57 $1,830,518.94
Balance as of 12/31/2022 $205.84 $130.63 $1,059,593.46 $75.21 $610,065.75 $1,669,659.21 $174,390.82 $1,844,050.03
1012 C2R Engineering, Inc. 01/30/23 $42,585.13 $42,585.13

Balance as of 1/31/2023 $188.72 $119.76 $1,059,724.08 $68.96 $610,134.71 $1,669,858.79 $143,543.68 $1,813,402.47
Balance as of 2/28/2023 $192.16 $121.95 $1,059,846.03 $70.21 $610,204.92 $1,670,050.95 $154,920.07 $1,824,971.02
Balance as of 3/31/2023 $265.40 $168.43 $1,060,014.46 $96.97 $610,301.89 $1,670,316.35 $170,416.91 $1,840,733.26
1013 C2R Engineering, Inc. 04/25/23 $137,280.63 $137,280.63

Balance as of 4/30/2023 $530.92 $336.93 $1,060,351.39 $193.99 $610,495.88 $1,670,847.27 $41,204.88 $1,712,052.15
Balance as of 5/31/2023 $1,992.43 $1,264.43 $1,061,615.83 $728.00 $611,223.88 $1,672,839.70 $53,061.30 $1,725,901.00
Balance as of 6/30/2023 $2,752.06 $1,746.51 $1,063,362.34 $1,005.55 $612,229.43 $1,675,591.76 $70,597.45 $1,746,189.21
Transfer for 11/16/2022 C2R Engineering ($54,058.43) $54,058.43
Transfer for 1/30/2023 C2R Engineering ($42,585.13) $42,585.13
Transfer for 4/5/2023 C2R Engineering ($137,280.63) $137,280.63
Total $254K transferred from Loan bal. to checking ($20,075.81) $20,075.81
1014 Check to CuSD Commingled Account ($254,000.00)

$809,362.34 $70,597.45
Balance as of 7/31/2023 $2,848.55 $1,621.78 $810,984.12 $1,226.77 $613,456.20 $1,424,440.31 $77,723.99 $1,502,164.30
Balance as of 8/31/2023 $2,421.59 $1,378.70 $812,362.81 $1,042.89 $614,499.09 $1,426,861.90 $88,948.39 $1,515,810.29

TOTAL OR BALANCE AMOUNT $10,830,368.99 $1,466,842.84 $972,343.75 $812,362.81 $14,499.09 $614,499.09 $1,426,861.90 $88,948.39 $1,515,810.29

Cal Bank Activities

CALIFORNIA BANK AND TRUST ACCOUNT SUMMARY AS OF 08/31/23



FUND AMOUNT PAYEE DESCRIPTION

N/A M&O 4,915.17$                ADP Directors' Salary
19765 M&O 1,185.19$                Dooley Insurance Services Insurance - Group Life & Dental
19766 M&O 638.00$  CWEA Membership Dues
19767 M&O 325.00$  Empower Annuity Insurance Co. Operating Expense - General
N/A M&O 257.91$  CalBank Credit Card Processing Fees Operating Exp. - Credit Card Processing Fees

19768 M&O 500,773.54$            Mark Thomas Memberships 272.00 
Office Rent 400.00 
Operating Expense - General 778.32 
Management Services 40,443.43            
SSMP Cert Update and Implementation 4,765.58              
Engineering Services 137,170.83          
Peak Flow Reduction 12,503.92            

Plan Checking & Inspection 11,190.78            
Repairs (Non-Pump Station) 8,861.85              
Repairs (Pump Stations) 1,740.66              

Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations) 130,555.67          
Maintenance  (Pump Stations) 15,123.72            
Travel & Meetings - Staff 2,859.49              
Utilities (Pump Stations) 1,052.70              
Emergency Funds 4,812.59              
District Sewer Capital & Support 32,898.92            
District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA 95,343.08            

19769 M&O 8,118.75$                Akel Engineering Group, Inc. Peak Flow Reduction
19770 M&O 2,300.00$                Richard K. Tanaka Legal - Consultant Services
19771 M&O 1,825.22$                Armento & Hynes Legal - District Counsel 1,134.00              

Travel & Meetings - Staff 691.22 
19772 M&O 170.71$  Home Depot Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations)
19773 M&O 3,405.65$                Pioneer Research Corporation Maintenance - Pump Stations
19774 M&O 8,645.51$                Tritech Software (Central Square-Lucity) Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations)
19775 M&O 26,299.35$              RotoRooter Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations)
19776 M&O 89,143.00$              AB/JDD Plumbing Heating & AC Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations)
19777 M&O 125,074.43$            Able Underground Construction Repairs (Non-Pump Stations) 62,328.23            

Maintenance (Non-Pump Stations) 62,746.20            
19778 M&O 997.77$  Angela Chen Travel & Meetings - BOD
19779 M&O 1,019.50$                Patrick Kwok Travel & Meetings - BOD

19780 M&O 890.27$  Taghi Saadati Travel & Meetings - BOD

19781 M&O 6,321.73$                PG&E Utilities (Pump Stations)

19782 M&O 137.85$  San Jose Water Company Utilities (Pump Stations)
19783 M&O 17,502.98$              Inspection Services Inc. District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA

19784 M&O 5,067.56$                Imperium First Consulting District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA
19785 M&O 11,159.33$              Bennett Trenchless District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA
19786 M&O 1,716,291.85$         Cratus, Inc. District Sewer Capital & Support - VTA

TOTAL WARRANTS 2,532,466.27$         

Pk Flow Red. Total: 20,622.67$              Akel Engineering,  District Staff
Maintenance Total: 336,089.81$            District Staff,  HomeDepot,  Pioneer Research,  RotoRooter,  ABLE,  AB/JDD
Utilities Total: 7,512.28$                PG&E, San Jose Water Co.,  Internet,  Wireless
Emergency Total: 4,812.59$                District Staff
Pump Station Portion: 27,782.31$              
VTA Portion: 1,845,364.80$         District Staff,  Inspetion Services,  Imperium,  Bennett,  Cratus

EMERGENCY DETAILS:
Roto-Rooter - No emergencies this month 
Able - No emergencies this month 
AB/JDD Plumbing - No emergencies this month 

District Staff,  Pioneer,  Utilities (all Pump Stations)

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - September 20, 2023

WARRANT 
NUMBER



MAINTAINING	A	HEALTHY	SEWER	SYSTEM
We conƟnue to see an excessive amount of paper towels, rags, and disposable wipes  in the collec-
Ɵon system.   Toilet paper  readily breaks down  in  the system and does not cause  issues. However,  
other paper products do not break down as easily and can create blockages  in your private  lateral 
and the public sewer.  

Help us keep our sewers healthy. Remember to never flush wipes, paper towels or Ɵssues because 
they  clog  our  pump  staƟons  and  our  pipes!  The District  has  16  pump  staƟons  and  it  is  a major 
maintenance issue, resulƟng in addiƟonal costs to maintain the sewer system. 

For more  informaƟon,  go  to www.cuperƟnosanitarydistrict.org   where  you  will  find  addiƟonal     
informaƟon and links to recent media coverage, or contact us at (408) 253‐7071. 

20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard 
Suite 100 
Cupertino, CA 95014 

OUR MISSION 

To protect the public health
and environment.

To provide for safe and cost-
ef icient collection of sewage
waste.

To provide for effective
conveyance to the Treatment
Plant.

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 

2023 ANNUAL REPORT 

KEEP YOUR SEWER PIPES FLOWING!  
Do NOT flush anything but toilet paper. 

FOG... Fats, Oil, Grease 
Stop the Clog! DON’T flush FOG 

down your toilet or sink. 

Wipe it, can it, cool it, toss it. 

Yes...  No... Flush it...  Trash it... 

KEEP YOUR SEWER PIPES FLOWING!  
Do NOT flush anything but toilet paper. 

No Trash 
or Toilet 

Item 8.B.



WHAT’S	NEW?	

Wolfe Road Sewer RelocaƟon Project 

March 2023—December 2023 

The Santa Clara Valley TransportaƟon Authority (VTA),  in 
cooperaƟon with the City of CuperƟno and the California 
Department  of  TransportaƟon  (Caltrans),  propose  to  
modify  the  Wolfe  Road  Interchange  on  Interstate  280       
(I-280)  in  the  City  of  CuperƟno.  The  VTA  project  will       
replace the exisƟng freeway overcrossing at North Wolfe 
Road  in  CuperƟno  and  the  new  overcrossing  structures 
will  be  located  in  the  current  locaƟon  of  an  exisƟng       
CuperƟno Sanitary District sewer mainline.  

CuperƟno Sanitary District is required to relocate its exisƟng 15-inch sanitary sewer within the Caltrans right of 
way at Wolfe Road in CuperƟno due to the planned I-280 interchange project.  

For more informaƟon on this project, visit our website, www.cuperƟnosanitarydistrict.org. 

FACTS	&	FIGURES	

WHO’S	RESPONSIBLE	FOR	WHAT?	

HOMEOWNER’S RESPONSIBILITY: 

The  owner  is  responsible  for  the  “Upper       
Lateral”  porƟon  of  the  House  Lateral.  If  a  
blockage  occurs within the property line, then 
the  homeowner  must  take  responsibility  to 
hire a plumber to remove the blockage.  

A  Property  Line  Clean Out  is  required  by  the 
District  to  service  Lower  Laterals.  It  is  the   
owner’s  responsibility  to  have  one  installed, 
properly  maintained,  and  accessible  at  all 
Ɵmes. 

DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITY: 

The District is responsible for the maintenance and service of the lower porƟon of the lateral and the main sewer 
line. If a property line cleanout does not exist, the District will not be able to access our  porƟon of the lateral.  It is 
the responsibility of the homeowner to have a cleanout installed at the property line. 

WHAT	DOES	CUPERTINO	SANITARY	DISTRICT	DO	FOR	YOU?   

CuperƟno  Sanitary  District  services  over  59,000  customers within  the  communiƟes  of  CuperƟno,  porƟons  of     
Saratoga, Sunnyvale, Los Altos and unincorporated areas within Santa Clara County. 

CuSD covers approximately 15 square miles, with more  than 22,000  residenƟal and business units. The District 
owns and manages over one million lineal feet of sewer mains, half   million lineal feet of sewer laterals, 16 pump 
staƟons, 4000 manholes and flushing  inlets, and one equipment storage  facility. CuSD conveys nearly 5 million 
gallons of wastewater daily from our customers for treatment at the San Jose/Santa Clara Regional Wastewater 
Facility. 

Customers within the District receive: 

 24/7 Sewer Emergency Response  

 Annual Sewer Maintenance of all Sewer Mains  

 ConƟnuous Sewer System Repairs and Improvements to Maintain a Healthy Sewer System 

 Customer Support and Transparency 

We do our part to protect public health and the environment . Please help us by doing your part. Keep your drains 
free of  grease, oil, and solid foods. Only flush toilet paper and human waste, and report any illegal dumping into 
the sewer system by calling us at (408) 253-7071 or email us at info@cuperƟnosanitarydistrict.org. 

NOTABLE	ACCOMPLISHMENTS	
 The District conƟnues  its operaƟons and maintenance of  sewer mains and  laterals. Please do your 

share to help us keep our sewer system running smoothly. 

 Completed repairs for all pipes with significant structural defects within close proximity to creeks 

 Installed one addiƟonal permanent emergency generator for one of the District’s pump staƟons 

REVENUE FY 2023‐24 EXPENSES FY 2023‐24 



Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo Item 9A

To: Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager 
Date: September 20, 2023 
Re: REQUEST TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 1314 

Summary: 

This is a request to amend Resolution No. 1314, Approving Annexation of Mountain Winery. 

Bill LeClerc of Lexor Companies reached out to the District on behalf of the property owner of 
Mountain Winery at 14831 Pierce Road, Saratoga, California and requested we add APN 503-
46-005 to approved Resolution No. 1314. In the annexation application to LAFCO, three 
parcels were listed as follows: APN 503-46-005, APN 503-46-006, APN 503-46-007. At some 
point in the line of communication, APN 503-46-005 was left out of the District Resolution. 
The property owner is ready to submit the annexation application to LAFCO and noticed the 
missing APN. The property owner is requesting District amend Resolution No. 1314 to include 
APN 503-46-005. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board approve amendment to Resolution No. 1314, adding APN 
503-46-005. 

Attachment: 

1. Amended Resolution No. 1314
2. Approved Resolution No. 1314
3. LAFCO annexation application
4. Owner’s Letter of Request for Annexation with City of Saratoga Notice of

Preparation



-1-

RESOLUTION NO. 1314, AMENDED 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT APPROVING ANNEXATION TO 
THE DISTRICT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS APN 503-46-005, 503-46-
006 AND 503-46-007 AND CONDITIONALLY ALLOWING 
CONNECTION OF SAID PROPERTY PENDING COMPLETION OF 
ANNEXATION PROCEEDINGS 

WHEREAS, Chateu Masson, LLC ("the Applicant") is the owner of certain real 

property located at 14831 Pierce Road, Saratoga, California, identified as Assessor's Parcel 

Number 503-46-005, 503-46-006, and 503-46-007 ("the Property"); and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the property is within the sphere of influence within the 

Cupertino Sanitary District and is currently served by septic system; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 56857 of the Cortese Knox Hertzberg Local 

Government Reorganization Act of 2000, the District is entitled to review the proposed 

annexation and may request that proceedings be terminated by LAFCO; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation was considered by the District's Board of 

Directors at its meeting on July 17, 2019, at which time any person interested in the matter 

was given an opportunity to be heard; and 

WHEREAS, the Board found and determined that the District may be able to 

provide sanitary sewer service for the Property and no objections were raised to the 

proposed annexation of the Property to the District, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Cupertino Sanitary District as follows:  

1. The proposed annexation of the Property is hereby approved, subject to the
Terms and Conditions for Annexation attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and
incorporated herein by reference.

2. The District Manager is authorized and directed to transmit a copy of this
Resolution to LAFCO with a request that the Terms and Conditions for
Annexation attached hereto be made part of the conditions for annexation
established by LAFCO.

Attachment 1.



-2-

____________________________________ 
President, Cupertino Sanitary District 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 

regularly pAmendment to this resolution passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of 

the Cupertino Sanitary District at a meeting held on the 17th 20th day of July 

2019September 2023, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

____________________________________ 
Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District 



-3-

EXHIBIT  "A" 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ANNEXATION 
TO CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 

The annexation shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. In the event that pursuant to rules, regulations or ordinances of the District, as now or
hereafter amended, the District shall require any payment of a fixed or determinable
amount of money, either as a lump sum or in installments, for the acquisition, transfer,
use or right of use of all or any part of the existing property, real or personal, of the
District, such payment will be made to the District in the manner and at the time as
provided by the rules, regulations or ordinances of the District as now or hereafter
amended.

2. Upon and after the effective date of said annexation, the Property, all inhabitants
within such Property, and all persons entitled to vote by reason of residing or owning
land within the Property shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the District, shall have
the same rights and duties as if the Property had been a part of the District upon its
original formation, shall be liable for the payment of principal, interest and any other
amounts which shall become due on account of any outstanding or then authorized but
thereafter issued bonds, including revenue bonds, or other contracts or obligations of the
District and shall be subject to the levying or fixing and collection of any and all taxes,
assessments, service charges, rentals or rates as may be necessary to provide for such
payment; and shall be subject to all of the rates, rules, regulations and ordinances of the
District, as now or hereafter amended.



Attachment 2.







Attachment 3.











Attachment 4.





Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo Item 9B 

To: Board of Directors
From: Benjamin Porter, District Manager-Engineer 
Date: September 20, 2023 
Re: Forum Odor Control Plan  

Background: 

The Engineering Team reviewed and investigated the current odor issues at Forum 1, Forum 2, and 
Cristo Rey Pump Stations. 

As part of this review, staff worked with the Operations Team to review current Operations and 
Maintenance strategies, investigated readily available odor control equipment and technologies, and 
reviewed any possible long-term system redesign possibilities. 

The Operations staff routinely inject chemicals into the wet wells at all three pump stations to 
counteract the odors generated in the wet wells.  As part of the standard maintenance program, a 
contractor flushes and cleans the wet wells on a routine basis.  Based on our initial review we do 
not recommend any modifications to the Operations and Maintenance procedures at this time. 

Based on a preliminary review of available odor control technologies, we found numerous readily 
available odor control equipment that can be applied to these pump stations.  As part of a recent site 
visit, we found that there is significant corrosion activity taking place at the pump stations.  This 
corrosion activity appears to be due to the concentration of hydrogen sulfide (H2S) found in the wet 
wells.  The Engineering Team found that an active odor control system will significantly reduce 
odors generated in the wet well and will also reduce the concentration levels of hydrogen sulfide. 

Anecdotal information leads us to believe that Cristo Rey Pump Station is a high source of odor 
complaints.  This pump station also has a vent going from the wet well to atmosphere.  It does not 
appear there is any media in the vent stream, indicating that there is no passive odor control taking 
place. 

Recommendation: 

The Engineering Team recommends that a Pilot Project be implemented at the Cristo Rey Pump 
Station utilizing active (uses an exhaust fan) odor control equipment.  This will mitigate odors 
generated in the wet well, as well as reduce the concentrations of H2S.  An active odor control 
system will require the installation of a fan, an odor control media enclosure, a connection to the 
wet well, power, controls, and monitoring sensors.  The Pilot system can be implemented at the 
Cristo Rey Pump Station by connecting to the current vent pipe.  If incorporated at Forum 1 or 
Forum 2, there will be a need to core drill through either the concrete cover or the side of the 
concrete wet well to connect the exhaust fan.  This will require a structural analysis of the wet well.  



 Page 2

The installation of an active odor control unit will increase electrical costs at the pump station and 
will require minor routine maintenance of the fan.  The media life appears to be in the 5–7-year 
range depending on the concentrations of H2S and the flow rate of the fan.  There are multiple types 
of media that can be used.  In general, activated carbon appears to be the most common media used 
for odor control.  The fan can be provided in a sound enclosure to significantly reduce the noise 
generated by the fan.  To minimize corrosion in the active odor control system, the fan will need to 
operate continuously, year-round. 

It is estimated that the purchase and installation of the odor control equipment at Cristo Rey Pump 
Station will cost $35,000 to $45,000.  This cost includes engineering and installation costs.  It is 
estimated that it could take up to 6 months to complete the procurement and installation of the odor 
control equipment. 

It is recommended that a longer-term study be performed to determine whether a hydraulic solution 
can be provided to reduce the need for three pump stations. 

Attachment: 

N/A 



Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo Item 9C

To:                   Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager 
Date: September 20, 2023 
Re: REQUEST TO ATTEND CSDA BOARD SECRETARY/CLERK CONFERENCE 

Summary: 

Staff member, Frankie Martinez is requesting to attend the California Special Districts Association Board 
Secretary/Clerk Conference to be held November 6-8, 2023 in Monterey, CA.  

Staff member Martinez has attended this conference in the past and found it beneficial in her role as 
support to the Board. Sessions at this conference offer refreshers and new information on important topics 
useful in preparing Board agendas and minutes, filing retention, and staying up to date on the Brown Act 
and other legislative updates to keep the District in compliance, plus more. 

Some topics of interest at this year’s conference include: 

 Tips for Managing the Records Retention Lifecycle (Pre-Conference Workshop)
 Get Reacquainted with the Public Records Act and Recent Updates
 Recent Legislative Updates to the Brown Act, the Public Records Act, and More
 The Brown Act in a Modern World

Costs to attend: 

Registration, Non-member (before October 5th) $935 
(Registration after October 5th will be $1,010) 
Pre-Conference Workshop $375 
Hotel (two nights) $169-189 per night, plus tax 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board approve attendance to the conference, including pre-conference 
workshop. 

Attachment: 

Conference brochure 

























SYSTEMWIDE PEAK FLOW REDUCTION 
PROGRAM UPDATE

SEPTEMBER 20, 2023

Item 10.A.



AKEL REPORT – KEY FINDINGS
 Akel Engineering identified 20 locations that require revisions to the hydraulic model, including negative slopes,

invalid ground elevations, incorrect pump curves, and incorrect Manning’s roughness coefficient.
 Located and corrected 20 locations where model was not continuous due to elevation and slope errors.

 Flow from Basin 10 is incorrect due to severely corroded 15” Cast Iron pipe with major sag that impeded flow to the 
downstream Basin 11.  Metered Flows at end of Basin 10 were incorrect. 

>>>>Pipeline from Basin 10 will be replaced in this year’s CIP program. This pipe is a critical part of system and is 
located within an easement. 

 2021-2022 Wet Weather Flow Data at 8 locations could not be calibrated so the 2015-2016 Wet Weather Flow 
Data was used for the wet weather calibration

 Previous Model used wet weather distribution intensities based upon average annual precipitation (20 inches) in 
Santa Clara County as well as different rainfall depths for each basin.
>>>>New model has a rainfall distribution that is more closely aligned with the correct average annual precipitation 
(15 inches) as well as only having one uniform rainfall depth over the entire system.

 New model runs indicate future wet weather flows are approximately 4.5 MGD less than previous model

 Future I/I Reduction program should focus on repairing Significant Defects across the system and reducing the Fast 
Inflow in Basin 15.

2



MODEL OUTPUT COMPARISON WITH EXISTING AND 
FUTURE CONDITIONS

3

Peak Wet Weather Flow 
(PWWF) (MGD)

Average Wet Weather 
Flow (AWWF) (MGD)

Peak Dry Weather Flow 
(PDWF) (MGD)Average Dry Weather 

Flow (ADWF) (MGD)
Model Scenarios

13.148.716.193.74
2019 Model –
Existing Condition

8.814.175.623.80
2023 Model –
Existing Condition

14.619.848.114.95
2019 Model –
2040 Build Out

9.924.946.784.57
2023 Model –
2040 Build Out



TARGETED I/I REDUCTION PROGRAM BASED UPON 
FLOW RESPONSE

The wet weather flows in the hydraulic model are calculated based on the RTK Unit Hydrograph method, 
which consists of three hydrographs: Fast Inflow, Moderate Infiltration, and Slow Infiltration.

 Fast Inflow Hydrograph – This hydrograph is defined as the short-term response in the collection 
system, represented by R1, T1 and K1 parameters. This response occurs due to direct sources of inflow 
such as connected roof leaders, illegal storm drain connections or foundation drains.

 Moderate Infiltration – This hydrograph is defined as the medium-term response in the collection 
system, represented by R2, T2 and K2 parameters. This response typically indicates major pipe, 
manhole, or lateral defects (Need to repair Significant Defects to Eliminate Moderate Infiltration).

 Slow Infiltration – This hydrograph is defined as the long-term response in the collection system,
represented by R3, T3, and K3 parameters. This response typically indicates minor pipe, manhole, or
lateral defects.

4



WET WEATHER FLOW RESPONSE HYDROGRAPH

5



According to V&A results, sewer pipelines in basins 5, 15, and 10 have an R-value 
greater than 2% and warrant further investigation: 

• Basin 5 exhibits a fast inflow, which is indicative of potential roof leader or illegal 
storm drain connections.

• Basin 10 includes a small creek that runs along the northwest limits parallel to 
Foothill Boulevard. This creek could be a potential source of I/I, especially during wet 
weather events with elevated water levels and saturated soils.

• Basin 15 includes the Regnart Creek that runs along the south limit from Bubb
Road to Festival Drive. Elevated water levels in the creek may be responsible for high 
I/I observed during the 2021 – 2022 Program.

In order to reduce future wet weather flows, pipelines within basins 5, 10 and 15 
should be investigated for condition defects and targeted for rehabilitation.

6



EXTRA SLIDES

7



RAINFALL 
DEPENDENT
I/I

8



FLOW METER 
BASINS

9



Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo Item 10B

To:                   Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager 
Date: September 20, 2023 
Re:  Pumpkin Fiesta Storm Drain Project Update 

Background: 

The Pumpkin Fiesta Storm Drain Project was last reviewed by the District Staff on April 5, 2023. 
The City of Cupertino is the owner of the project. The primary objective of this project is to increase 
storm drain capacity within the City of Cupertino and CuSD evaluated the impacts on the sewer line 
and to ensure it complies with local regulations and safety standards. This was accomplished by 
verifying the clearance between storm drains and sewer lines and the need to implement protective 
measures such as steel sleeves or concrete casements if the required minimum clearance are not met. 

Project Locations:  

Fiesta Lane: 

The lateral located at 7899 Fiesta Lane was found with less than 1-foot clearance if the storm drain 
were installed; it was successfully replaced with SDR-26 with a concrete casement for added 
protection last week. There are other potential lateral replacements needed for properties 7895, 7887, 
and 7883 on Fiesta Lane, pending further construction work to confirm the exact status. 

Fiesta Court: 

The installation of a larger storm drain on top of the sewer main at the end of Fiesta Ct may result in 
less than 1-foot of clearance. The actual situation is expected to be confirmed within the next two 
weeks when construction begins there. The actual clearance will be determined on site to determine if 
protection is necessary.  

Staff conducted CCTV condition assessment of the existing sewer main that revealed Defect 3s and 
Defect 4s. With the installation of the expanded storm drain pending, District staff is currently 
evaluating whether a complete pipe replacement is more suitable or if repairs can be limited to the 
specific area where the storm drain crosses over the sewer line. 



 Page 2 
 

Festival Drive: 

The existing storm drain on Festival Dr was encased in a hard slurry, necessitating its removal 
before the contractor can continue potholing and assess the condition of the sewer pipe beneath it. 
Depending on the condition of the pipe once the slurry is removed, the installation of a steel sleeve 
for additional support may or may not be required.  

Two potential lateral replacements and concrete casements are needed at 7860 and 7886 Festival Dr. 

Contractor will return to this site in 2-3 weeks for further assessments and discussions after Fiesta Ln 
and Fiesta Ct are completed.  

 

District staff continue to attend weekly onsite meetings to monitor the project developments and provide 
necessary follow-ups. 

 



Future Development Projects: Prep. Date: 9/14/2023

Items Descriptions: Address: Phase IA
Re-Development 

Fees
Estimated 

Construction
Remarks

1 Atria Cupertino (Westport) - Senior Living 21255 Stevens Creek Boulevard Building Sent 1.9 Mil. 2023

Met with the developer 
to discuss the IA, Bonds 
and payment deadline, 

offered flexibility. 

2 Canyon Crossing Redevelopment 10625 S Foothill Boulevard Building Sent 312 K on-hold

3
Hamptons Apartments - (942 residential 
units)

19500 Pruneridge Avenue On-hold/Building Drafted * on-hold

4 Leon Townhomes - 7 Townhomes 10046 BIANCHI WAY
Planning - 
Approved

IA to be updated 
During Building 

Phase 
97 K Q4 2023, 2024

2nd submittal review 
completed May 19, 

2023. 

5
Vallco - Redevelopment (RISE) - Mixed Use 
(709 residential units and 37,000 SF of 
commercial space)

10123 North Wolfe Road Planning - Phase 1
Drafted, to be 

updated
1.67 Mil. *

6 Marina Plaza (DeAnza Ventures) 10415 N De Anza Boulevard Planning S3 Drafted * *
Project on hold -   until a 
more favorable interest 
rate becomes available 

7
McClellan Lot Split - subdivide the parcel into 
6 lots (SF)

20860 McClellan Road Building
Updated Draft; 

Final review 
pending

92K *

The third submittal 
review was concluded 

around the end of 
August 2023.

8
1655 S. DeAnza Redevelopment - 2 Parcels 
into 34 residential units

1655 S. DeAnza Planning * * *
Preparing to apply for 

Building Permit

9
10619 S De Anza Blvd - Mixed Use (2090 SF 
Commercial & 11 Residential Units)

10619 S De Anza Blvd Planning * * *

There have been no 
updates since Submittal 

#1 from the applicant 
12/23/2022.

10
134 Housing on 2 Existing Commercial 
Parcels 

20015 Stevens Creek Boulevard Planning * * * Added on 5/15/2023

11 Four Lot subdivision (SF) 20638 Cleo Avenue Planning * * *
2nd submittal - Demo 
Permit on 4/28/2023

12 Pumpkin-Fiesta: Storm Drain Project Appx: 7854 Festival Dr (By Pass Area) Construction - - -
Progress update - see 

Memo
* Not enough information from developer to determine

Item 10.C.



Cupertino Sanitary District ‐  Monthly Maintenance Summary ‐ August 2023

Spills

Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat Main/Lat

None

PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)

Start Date Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat

None

Emergency Calls ‐ Causes

Call Rec'd Business Hours    # of Calls Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend # of Calls

Root Intrusion 1 Root Intrusion 0 Root Intrusion 0

Onsite 6 Onsite 0 Onsite 1

Grease 1 Grease 0 Offset 0

Offset 1 Offset 0 Debris 1

Broken Pipe 1 Others 0 Others 0

Pump station 0 Pump Station 2 Pump Station 1

Total: 10 Total: 2 Total: 3

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work

De Anza Blvd T‐466 ‐ T‐467 Main 2 points of mainline spot repair 17' & 53' near 10431 N De Anza Blvd.

7667 Echo Hill Ct, Cup Lat Emergency spot repair of broken lateral which was broken by cable conduits.

Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" > 20" Total
FY2023‐24

YTD

FY2023‐24
Annual 
Schedule

% Complete
(YTD/Annual 
Schedule)

Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0 37,362 117,955 14,588 13,450 561 7,290 476 0 0 191,682 337,610 1,673,032 20%

Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 5,657 19,617 4,084 1,377 561 839 476 0 0 32,611 50,100 217,684 23%

CCTV (ft) 0 4,975 15,932 0 3,608 0 564 0 0 0 25,079 45,452 207,880 22%

Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection ‐ Limited due to Restaurant closures (COVID ‐19)

Activity

FY2023‐
24
YTD

FY2023‐24
Annual 
schedule

% Complete 
(YTD/Annual 
schedule)

YTD
 FY2023‐24

FY2023‐24
Annual 
Schedule 

Cleaning 1,199 6,436 19% Performed  55

CCTV 34 Completed 46 265

Inspection 59 Follow up Needed

Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)
Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)
Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

# of Laterals # of Inspections
% Complete (YTD/Annual 

schedule)

26 0

632 27

18 24 17%

Item 10.D.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

09/04: Holiday-Office Closed 

09/06: 1st Regular Meeting-Canceled 

09/09: Cupertino Fall Festival 

09/11: TAC 

09/11: SCCSDA 

09/14: TPAC 

09/20: 2nd Regular Meeting 

OCTOBER 2023 

10/04: 1st Regular Meeting 

10/09: TAC 

10/12: TPAC 

10/18: 2nd Regular Meeting 

NOVEMBER 2023 

11/01: 1st Regular Meeting 

11/06: TAC 

11/09: TPAC 

11/15: 2nd Regular Meeting 

11/23-24: Holiday-Office Closed 

SCCSDA 

HOLIDAY - CLOSED 

Fall 
Festival 

HOLIDAY - 
CLOSED 

Item 11.A.


	4A. 2023-08-16 Minutes_fm_btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	District Consultant: Richard K. Tanaka
	Public: None
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board

	4B. 2023-08-02 Minutes_fm_btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	District Consultant: Richard K. Tanaka
	Public: None
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board




